



Bonneville Youth Soccer League Agenda: September 4, 2014

Board Members: Dan Beck, Scott Staker, Jason Lance, Bobbi Tracy, Dee Tigue, Julie Nawrocki, Cheri Cook, Judy Brower,

Other Attendees: Directors: Mark Oliver, Heather Silverman

August minutes motioned for approval by Scott Staker, Motion Passed.

Reports:

A. **Director of Coaching: Coaches Nominated to Coach for BYSL:**

Junior high coaches motioned for approval by Scott Staker, seconded by Jason Lance. Motion passed.

U11/12 coaches motioned for approval by Jason Lance, seconded by Dee Tigue . Motion passed. (Add Ryan Cook to Asst. Staker U-12 Fury)

Ryan Watson-Asst. U12 with Brasher (Coached AYSO several seasons-new to BYSL).
Tony Walker-Asst. U12 with Godoy (Coached AYSO/YMCA several seasons-new to BYSL)

YDP coaches motioned for approval by Bobbi Tracy, seconded by Scott Staker, Motion passed.

Travis Collins-Asst. U10 with Carnazzo (Coached U8 YDP last spring)
Taylor Gregory-Asst. U10 with Reilly (High School Player)
Sydney Yoder-Asst. U10 with Reilly (High School Player)
Chandler Daw-U6
Cristino Ramirez-U6
Stephen Stewart-U6
James Cefalo-U8 (Coached YDP in spring; coached AYSO)
LauraLee Gourley-U8 (Coached in BYSL several years ago)
Ernesto Melo-U8 (Currently approved as U12 coach in BYSL).

U13/U14 coaches motioned for approval by Dee Teague, seconded by Bobby Tracy, Motion Passed.

Rick Ure (Head of U13B BFC Stallions) (Currently approved for U16B)
Vince Bateman (Asst. of U13B BFC Stallions) (Currently approved for U18G)
Mark Oliver (Head of U14G Xtreme) (Currently approved for multiple teams)
Pete Nawrocki (Asst. of U14G Xtreme) (Currently approved for Eagle Rock Girls)
Mike Wedman (Head of U14G Ballistic) (Coached BYSL multiple seasons; coach Bonneville Girls HS)
Dan Beck (Asst. of U14G Ballistic) (this guy is questionable)
Ed Reber (Asst. of U14G Ballistic) (Coached multiple seasons in AYSO-will need coach license in March)
Chuck Stuart (Head of U13G Ballistic)
Nichole Arehart (Asst. of U13G Ballistic)
Heather Silverman (Asst. of U13G Ballistic)
Shayne Morgan (Asst. of U13G Ballistic)
Kara Peterson (Head of U13G Fusion) (Coached in AYSO; BYSL multiple seasons)
Fred Paulson (Head of U14B Fusion) (Asst. Coach in BYSL last spring-not sure on license)
Ivan Hernandez (Asst. of U14B Fusion) (Asst. Coach in BYSL last spring-not sure on license)
Bobbi Tracy (Head of U13G Odyssey)

Daryn Brasher (Head of U14G Odyssey) (Coached last spring in BYSL)
Frank Tomasetti (Asst. of U14G Odyssey) (Coached last spring in BYSL)
Eric Sayer (Head of U13B Fusion) (Coached U11/U12 last spring)
Ben Soto (Asst. of U13B Fusion) (Coached multiple years in AYSO/YMCA)

Junior High

Mariah Mitchell (Eagle Rock Boys/Girls Asst.)
Trina Kauer (Sandcreek Girls Head of "Dragons" team)
Stacey Smith (Sandcreek Girls Asst. for "Dragons" team)

f

U15/U16/U18 Coaches motioned for approval by Julie Nawrocki, seconded by Jason Lance, motion passed.

Tryouts & Date: U13/U14 Saturday, October 18th Motion for approval of the tryout format by Scott Staker, Seconded by Dee Tigie, point of clarification by Bobby Tracy about the scrimmage, motion passed.

IYSA Minimum Coaching License Requirements – discussion about what licenses need to be held by different age divisions.

NSCAA Club Standards Project – IYSA assessment of how your club performs against best practices.

ODP: IYSA is organizing, dates and information will be forthcoming in the FarPost. Peter Stilling will be leaving for 1 year starting October 1.

BYSL ODP Incentive Request Form: We are going to remove the form from the website because we are not currently budgeting for this.

iSoccer: Free for two weeks. Coaches can try it and relay feedback to Heather.

- B. **Junior High Program:** 10 boys and 9 girls from BYSL, 40 total in the league. Still gathering money and fixing some schedules.
- C. **U12 Program** – 4 Girls, 6 Boys teams.
- D. **YDP Program** – Numbers increased from 72 – 128.
- E. **Treasurer** – Judy reported on the current status of teams registration money.
- F. **Registrar** – Jr. High, U-11, U-12 have been sent in to the state, with a few exceptions. YDP forms are in, just finishing coaches forms.
- G. **Shootout** – Jason Child presented his plan for the Dean Cook Memorial shootout. Jason's plan is to run the tournament June 18-20 as a Thursday – Saturday play with a potential of offering a hybrid schedule that would include Sunday. Motion to approve the dates of June 18-21 was motioned by Bobbi Tracy, seconded by Judy Brower, motion passed. Jason has a committee formed and they will be meeting once a month if anyone is interested in joining them, please contact Jason. The tournament will remain a U-11 to U-19.
- H. **Website-** No updates at the moment.
- I. **Equipment-** Storage unit is mostly cleaned out, shelving is up and looks great.
- J. **Far Post** – Waiting on the DOC message, and the coaches list. Bobbi will add the information from tonights meeting, a section on concussions, and the shoot out. Heather gave some US Youth Soccer information to Bobbi to add to the Far Post. If you have some great quotes, please send them to Bobbi. Any information needs to be finalized this weekend so that she can send it to the Printers on Tuesday, September 9.
- K. **DII-** FYI: U 12 - Schedule is posted and on the website
- L. **IYSA-** Risk Management (Players, Parents, etc), August 23-24, coach was assaulted at a team (Push). Parent was

upset with a 13year old referee and the parent took this out on the coach. The district committee met quickly and took appropriate actions to protect the coach, referee, and player. Remember to protect the referees, coaches, etc. We have high school players that are coaching, DOC, posed the question about the training they have been given about risk management? DOC will send an email out to all coaches, she will include a risk management paragraph to remind them about the 2 adult preference and a note about our under age coaches. Dan is going to add this to the code of conduct and this will also be added to Far Post.

Concussions: Bill Taylor is the president of IYSA and he has been placed on the medical advisory committee because of his concussion expertise. He is going to draft a concussion policy for IYSA. There are several links available for concussion courses that will be available in the Far Post. We are going to send this to rules committee to follow up as IYSA comes out with their new policy

M. Unfinished Business-

- a. 1 - 2 year play up (Bernice Chavez), she has been approved and sent in to the state by Dan Beck.

N. New Business-

- a. November Election: We need to identify those positions, Julie will look into that. (Jason Lance, Bobbi Tracy, Jamie Prestwich)
- b. **Rules Committee Update**
 - Add a rule change to require a concussion training for our coaches on an annual basis.

Email Business:

Adjournment: 9:55 PM

